KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB

Ladies & Junior Girls Section

Committee Meeting Held on: Tuesday 7 June at 3.00 p.m. at the clubhouse

Present

Pam Chard Captain

Debbie Lennon Vice Captain

Debbie Barrett Immediate Past Captain

Glynis Cook Handicap Secretary Elaine Senior Asst Handicap Secretary

Grace Burke County Delegate
Linda Pickford Committee member

The Ladies Captain opened the meeting at 3.00 p.m.

Grace Burke will take the minutes this month.

1. Apologies for absence.

None

2. Minutes of previous meeting

It was agreed the minutes of the last meeting (Tuesday 3rd May 2016) were a true record and duly signed by the Captain.

3. Matters Arising

April meeting 4.d It was agreed the changes to the prizes for competitions should go ahead from the following week. After the meeting it was it was thought this could not be implemented, due to further discussion on certain aspects still needed. **Coffee Morning -** Will go ahead with 30 entries, hopefully we will get more in the coming weeks, we will be discuss fully at the July meeting.

A.O.B 2. Freeman Fours – This competition seems to cause problems every year due to the very strict and confining rules, it was decided to put a resolution at the AGM that ladies can choose their own partners.

4. Reports

a. Captains & Management Committee

At the Captains committee meeting on 2 June 2106 The Ladies Captain reminded the Captain and Vice Captain that they are expected to play in the mixed events and if they cannot play they should let their partners know.

Patrick Peiro our Club Captain is to provide an entertainment evening (Swing Unlimited Band) on Friday 15 July (day before Captains Day) free of charge.

Ladies Captain's Report

Our Ladies open was very successful Interclub – drawn one, lost two.

Beales - lost first two matches but hopeful of winning the next one at home to Ashley Wood. I am going to select a different team for each of the remaining matches to give all those who want to play match play experience.

Parkin Cup – lost 2&1 to Ashley Wood away, but well fought matches.

Flowers taken to Sandy Wright by Debbie Lennon after her hip replacement and Elaine Senior took flowers to Linda Pickford who has broken her ankle.

Jackie Wilson has had surgery to her throat. Unfortunately this has led to complications and affected her vocal chords. She also has to have a spinal injection which is unrelated to the throat surgery. However she will come to the meal on Lady Captains Day.

b. Vice Captain -Social

No report this month

c. Secretary

All information in forthcoming events.

d. Treasurer

Balance £4116.54 - Income and Expenditure sheet for May attached.

1. After DL presented her proposals for changes to prize money e.g percentage rather than a standard amount at the May meeting, it was still felt by a majority that perhaps a small rise would be preferable at this stage .A change to the division split was as follows Silver 0-20, Bronze A 21-25, Bronze B 26-36, to be monitored.

The prizes will be Medals and Stablefords winner £10, r/up £5. Trophy Comps, winner £25, r/up £15 which will still be M&S vouchers. Any other competition prizes will be decided prior to the competition. Trophy Competition prizes will be actioned from April 2016 and medals etc will start from 26 June 2016.

Eclectic will stand and be reviewed for 2017.

A vote was taken and carried unanimously.

2. Honoraria to be discussed at the August meeting.

e. Handicap Secretary / Card Checker

- **1**. The Ladies and Gents Handicap and Competitions committee met for the first time this year On Friday 3 June. Linda Notley will be playing 3 cards to assess handicap.
- **2.** A letter will be written to two ladies who played out of the tee time on Sunday 5 June. The ladies in question needed to speak to the Captain or Handicap secretary to request another tee time before this Trophy competition as late cards are not allowed (club rule 30) for board competitions, only medals and stablefords.

f. Juniors

No report this month.

g. County Delegate

Tracey Bryant from Bulbury Woods will be proposed as Vice Captain of Dorset at the AGM in October due to the resignation of Mary Carlson.

5. Forthcoming Events

- **1.** Ladies Captains day A raffle will be done on the day in aid of About Face the Captains charity.
- 2. Interclub Foursomes will be at Parkstone on 9/10 June
- 3. Club Championship entry sheet is up early to encourage ladies to play on 12 July.
- **4.** Invitation Day 19 July, format, fourball bowmaker 2 scores to count.. Prizes 123 and back nine and front nine if sufficient entries
- **5**. Legg Bowl will continue to enter this competition for the forseable future, only £10 entry,
- **6**. The Golf Foundation Brooch was played with the Club competition as usual on 31 May, with the donations (£35) going to Golf Roots and prizes given in the divisions.
- **7**. A discussion took place regarding a possible change to a 9.00 start for ladies day tee times but decided to wait till July meeting after renewals.

6. Correspondence

MEETING CLOSED AT: 5.45 p.m.

An email complaint was received from Lynn Scoones, this was discussed at length and the Ladies Captain will reply.

7. A.O.B

- 1. Glynis offered to do the minutes at the July meeting as Debbie and Grace will be absent from this meeting. The August meeting will change to 9th as Debbie (Vice Captain) would be unable to attend for the second month.
- **2.** The Birdie and Par ornamental hanging trees have been removed and will be kept for future use if required.
- **3**. It was asked if we could clarify what members could play in if they were 5 day members. Captain to check the playing rights for this category.

Date of Next meeting: Tuesday 5 July 2016	
Signed	Date